From: ]
To: 1| Williams

Subject: RE: Quotation for tree work from Shire Trees Playing field The Moor Melbourn Royston SG8 6ED
Date: 18 July 2025 05:52:56

Attachments:

Hi Abi,

| looked at this and | think | am going to give you a few options to consider...

To clear the fallen trees in that area behind the pavilion will be £550+VAT.

To clear the fallen trees and reduce the overextended lateral branches ( The ones that are likely to fail) it will be
£895+VAT. This doesn’t include reducing the height of all of the trees it’s just to tidy the longer side branches
up.

To prune all of the trees (and clear the fallen trees) it will be £1950+VAT.

| will send you a quote for the above, but | thought it would be easier to email the options for if you have any
questions.

Many thanks

James Cantle
CertArb L2 (ABC)
Managing Director
Shire Trees Limited
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this
e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited

Shire Trees Limited is a company registered in England and Wales with company number 10546603 and VAT number 259613774
Registered Address: 1A Trigg Way, Melbourn, Royston, SG8 6HX

From: Abi Williams <parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 July 2025 10:52

To: hello@shiretrees.co.uk

Subject: RE: Quotation for tree work from Shire Trees Playing field The Moor Melbourn Royston SG8 6ED

Sorry to be a pain James — would you be able to add to this quote?



Some of the fruit trees in the orchard behind the pavilion has lost branches and fallen — would you be able to add the
clearance / tidy up of this area too? Piccies below.

Many thanks

Abi




Abi Williams | Parish Clerk





